
fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 

1/28/2014 6:22:08 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities 
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document 
links.

Proceedin Title Links Publish
Date/Time

gDocument
Type#

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/YACKNIN/CPUC on 01/28/2014 
Conf# 71561

1/28/2014 
2:06:11 PM

A0812023 (490
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/YACKNIN/CPUC on 01/28/2014 
Conf# 71561 (Certificate Of Service)

1/28/2014 
2:06:12 PM

A0812023 (152
KB)

PDFRuling Ruling filed by CALJ/CLOPTON/CPUC 
on 01/27/2014 Conf# 71540

1/27/2014 
5:14:59 PM

A1008024 (107
KB)

PDFRuling Ruling filed by CALJ/CLOPTON/CPUC 
on 01/27/2014 Conf# 71540 (Certificate Of 
Service)

1/27/2014 
5:15:00 PM

A1008024 (137
KB)

PDFExparte filed by National Asian American 
Coalition on 09/17/2013 Conf# 68033 
(Certificate Of Service)

1/28/2014 
12:09:12 PM

A1203001 Exparte (250
KB)

PDFExparte filed by National Asian American 
Coalition on 09/17/2013 Conf# 68033

1/28/2014 
12:09:10 PM

A1203001 Exparte (161
KB)

PD1Exparte filed by Public Agency Coalition 
on 10/24/2013 Conf# 68984 (Certificate Of 
Service)

1/28/2014 
3:33:09 PM

A1208001 Exparte (176
KB)

PDF

SB GT&S 0062296

mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov


Exparte filed by Public Agency Coalition 
on 10/24/2013 Conf# 68984

(184 1/28/2014 
3:33:08 PM

A1208001
KB)
PDFExparte filed by San Diego Gas & Electric 

Company on 10/11/2013 Conf# 68672 
(Certificate Of Service)

1/28/2014 
2:48:18 PM

A1210002 Exparte (574
KB)

PDFExparte filed by San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company on 10/11/2013 Conf# 68672

1/28/2014 
2:48:18 PM

A1210002 Exparte (483
KB)

PDFExparte filed by Solar Energy Industries 
Association on 09/27/2013 Conf# 68325

1/28/2014 
1:45:07 PM

A1212002 Exparte (250
KB)

PDFExparte filed by Solar Energy Industries 
Association on 09/27/2013 Conf# 68325 
(Certificate Of Service)

1/28/2014 
1:45:08 PM

A1212002 Exparte (208
KB)

PDF

Decision
Proposed Decision filed by
ALJ/DARLING/CPUC on 01/28/2014
Conf# 71572 (Certificate Of Service)

1/28/2014 
3:03:11 PM

A1212012 (144
KB)

PDF

Decision
Proposed Decision filed by
AL J/D ARLIN G/CPUC on 01/28/2014
Conf# 71572

1/28/2014 
3:03:09 PM

A1212012 (407
KB)

PDFRuling Ruling filed by ALJ/MOOSEN/CPUC on 
01/13/2014 Conf# 71554

1/28/2014 
12:48:06 PM

A1212027 (200
KB)

PDFExparte filed by San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company on 10/11/2013 Conf# 68673

1/28/2014 
3:09:11 PM

A1304017 Exparte (482
KB)

PDFExparte filed by San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company on 10/11/2013 Conf# 68673 
(Certificate Of Service)

1/28/2014 
3:09:12 PM

A1304017 Exparte (573
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/WILSON/CPUC on 01/28/2014 
Conf# 71568

1/28/2014 
3:09:15 PM

A1304017 (213
KB)

SB GT&S 0062297



Proposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/WILSON/CPUC on 01/28/2014 
Conf# 71568 (Certificate Of Service)

1/28/2014 
3:09:16 PM

A1304017 PDF
(135
KB)
PDFProposed

Decision
Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/Wilson/CPUC on 01/28/2014 Conf# 
71563 (Certificate Of Service)

1/28/2014 
2:18:13 PM

A1308022 (136
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/Wilson/CPUC on 01/28/2014 Conf# 
71563

1/28/2014 
2:18:11 PM

A1308022 (237
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/GAMSON/CPUC on 01/28/2014 
Conf# 71549 (Certificate Of Service)

1/28/2014 
12:03:09 PM

R1203014 (328
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/GAMSON/CPUC on 01/28/2014 
Conf# 71549

1/28/2014 
12:03:08 PM

R1203014 (630
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by San Diego Gas 
& Electric Company on 01/07/2014 Conf# 
70953 (Certificate Of Service)

1/28/2014 
1:48:12 PM

R1206013 (587
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by San Diego Gas 
& Electric Company on 01/07/2014 Conf# 
70953

1/28/2014 
1:48:10 PM

R1206013 (3156
KB)

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation, 
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order, 
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

SB GT&S 0062298



Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0062299

mailto:jkyl@pge.com

